From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 11:03 AM
To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal
Cc: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal; J. Stuart; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal; Naman, Seth;

Justin Ly - NOAA Federal; Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Joe
Heublein - NOAA Federal; Ellrott, Brian; Howard.Brown; Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate;
Boring, Susan

Subject: Re: ROC on LTO deconstructed action

All --
Don't forget to check the daily update as a regular part of your day!
Cathy

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1M9nis13kLzigG7ijr3rWOG-
8cr3eW2dCagxnZOHG11laxE/edit?usp=sharing

On Wed, Feb 27,2019 at 10:57 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Reminder to review Evan's deconstruction of the action for your Division by COB today. See link to google
doc for comments/suggestions in Evan's e-mail, below.

On Thu, Feb 21, 2019 at 2:33 PM Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer(@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi All,

I'm sending this to everyone but it's mostly for the division leads.

Anyway, I've read through the PA and have tried to diagram/deconstruct the action in a way that made (some)
sense to me. Please take a look at the attached figures and see if the way I've laid out your division makes
sense to you. Also the first slide of the ppt is a diagram of how Reclamation broke-out components of the PA
according to table 4-6 of the BA. The subsequent slides diagram the different divisions.

Any feedback would be a big help but rather than comment or change the ppt slides, please add comments or
suggestions to the linked Google Doc:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-

p_709Q62fv7eDOVIV1i663x9Ed7XfHDc7Ntb2L oJDE/edit?usp=sharing

Thanks,
Evan

Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
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Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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